

Minutes of the meeting of the Parks & Recreations Advisory Committee held in the Town Clerks Office, Civic Hall on Monday 25th March 2024 at 11:00am

Present:

Cllr S. Burkitt, Cllr L. Deighton and Cllr. K. Tait (Chair)

In attendance:

J. Mitchell (Town Clerk) and M. Keys (Assistant Clerk.)

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllr M. Ireland and Cllr M. Emmens.

2. Declarations of Interest

None

3. Approval of minutes of the last meeting

Members reviewed the minutes of the last meeting.

It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 26th February 2024 as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

4. Items for exclusion of the public

None

5. Pickleball Court Markings

Members reviewed the quotes for pickleball markings.

It was RESOLVED to note the quotes.

6. Dronfield Town 10k and FunRun 2024

Members discussed a request to use Cliffe Park as part of the route for the Dronfield Town 10k and Fun Run event for 2024.

It was RESOLVED to recommend to council to grant permission to use Cliffe Park as part of the route for the Dronfield Town 10k and Fun Run event for 2024.

7. Junior Park Run

Members reviewed the impact assessment for using Dronfield Woodhouse Recreation Ground for a junior parkrun.

It was RESOLVED to recommend to Council, following the consideration of the impact assessment, to offer Dronfield Woodhouse Recreation Ground as a venue for the Junior Park Run to Dronfield Running Club.

8. Big Dipper 2024

Members discussed a request from Dronfield Running Club to use Hilltop Park for the 2024 Big Dipper event.

It was RESOLVED to allow permission for Dronfield Running Club to use Hilltop Park for the 2024 Big Dipper event.

9. Cliffe Park & Stonelow

Members discussed the latest operational inspection reports for Cliffe Park and Stonelow.

It was RESOLVED to obtain quotes for potential drainage in Cliffe Park along the side of the pathway.

It was RESOLVED to obtain quotes for a small safety fence (or equivalent equipment to form a safety barrier) in Stonelow.

It was RESOLVED to note the feedback from the operational inspections.

10. Sindelfingen Park

Members reviewed the latest quotes for additional pieces of equipment.

It was RESOLVED to recommend to Council to accept the choice of further fitness equipment for Sindelfingen Park, in relation to the credit received from Kompan.

11. Marsh Avenue

Members received an update regarding communication with HAGS.

It was RESOLVED to note the update and request a timeframe for the expected response.

12. Commercial Use of Parks

Members reviewed the fees for 2024-2025 for the commercial use of parks.

It was RESOLVED to keep the 2024-2025 fees at the current prices.

13. Exclusion of the Press & Public

It was RESOLVED that in view of the confidential nature of the items to be discussed, the committee pass the formal resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting, pursuant to the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 section 1 paragraph 2 & the Local Government (Access to Information) Act (due to the sensitive commercial nature of the issues being discussed.)

14. Land Registration

Members discussed referring a land registration matter to the Properties Committee.

It was RESOLVED to refer the land registration matter to the Properties Committee.

15. Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting is yet to be confirmed.

Meeting closed at 11:56am